CORRESPONDENCE
MAR 21, 2016

DOCUMENT NO. 01511-16
Ashley Quick

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 3:31 PM

To: ‘William Rendell’

Subject: Notification of Duplicate E-filing - (E-filing ID = 47067)

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and found to be ineligible for e-
filing. 1 have spoken with our General Counsel’s Office and clarification is needed for thisfiling (E-filing ID
47067). We wanted to call your office, however, there was no phone number shown on the filing. It appears
that this filing was submitted as a replacement for the filing which was submitted incorrectly in Docket 160005,
the price index docket. When refiling this document, please include a cover letter to clarify the utility filing it,
and to reflect the name and contact information of the person/company submitting the document on behalf of
the utility.

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

Thank you for your help.

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.
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